
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Alan I Donald 

Steven Bell 

04 May 2010 19:49 
Alan Coyle - CEC; Donald McGougan 

Stewart McGarrity; Dennis Murray 
FW: MUDFA Betterment 

Betterment assessment Summary 4 05 10 (2).xlsx 

Recipient Read 

Alan Coyle - CEC 

Donald McGougan 

Stewart McGarrity Read: 04/ 05/2010 20:05 

Dennis Murray 

Further to previous d iscussions, please find attached a summary table on Betterment. I will be receiving a short 

report on t he steps to close t his out (particularly t he BT items) by the end of t his week and would be happy to 

discuss this with you then. Do you need more in the short term? 

Please let me know. 

Regards 

Steven 

Steven Bell 
Project Director 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD 

Find us onl ine (click below): 

From: Fiona Dunn 

~ Flnduson 
l!!!1J Facebook 

Sent: 04 May 2010 18:23 
To: Steven Bell 
Cc: Dennis Murray 
Subject: MUDFA Betterment 

Steven 

As discussed 
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TIE00682917 0001 



Regards 

Fiona J Dunn 
Strategic Commercial Manager 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH125HD 

Tel: (+44) ,11111 
Mobile: (+44) j 
Email: fiona.dunn@tie.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 

Cd~ 
Trams Ir.I find us on 

~ SI! Facebook 
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